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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp :

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 2:58 PM
To: ‘Marianella Leon'

Subject: RE: Change of Email Address

Your request bas been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this updale to be processed.
Thank you.

Iee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes lo provide feedback on the gnality of service you received from onr staff. The Florida Department of Stare
valnes your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interin: Secretury of State, is committed to continnonsty aisessing and
smproving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "I1DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank
you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: hetp:/ [ survey.dos.state.fl.us/ index.aspxfemail=corphelp@dos. state.fl.us

From: Marianella Leon [matlto:maria@nickspradlin.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 2:48 PM

" To: corphelp
Subgect: Change of Email Address

Please update mar! Address for TINA M. TALARCHYK, P.A.
File Number:P10000065919

Thank you... Marianella Leon

Please change Physical, Mailing and Officer address to”
777 SOUTH FLAGILER DRIVE

WEST TOWER SUITE 800

WEST PALM BEACH, FI.ORIDA 33401




